



# MINTLAW ACADEMY DAILY BULLETIN

Thursday 4<sup>th</sup> May 2017

CLASS OR YEAR	INFORMATION	FROM																				
S1 – S6	<p><b><u>Movement around the school during SQA Exams</u></b></p> <p>SQA exams for S4-6 will begin on Tuesday 2<sup>nd</sup> May and run until Friday 2<sup>nd</sup> June. It is very important that all pupils listen very carefully to, and then follow, these instructions about movement and noise around the school.</p> <p>During the SQA exams there will be the following changes to movement around the school for pupils.</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>E-Block:</b> All classes in E block will be let out a couple of minutes before the bell at the end of lessons so that pupils can descend the main stairs. Pupils must not use the stairs beside E7.</li> <li>2. <b>B Block</b> – the doors beside B6 will be locked throughout the prelims and pupils will have to go the long way round to get to classrooms in the main building and E Block.</li> <li>3. <b>The area outside the Social Area</b> is out of bounds at all times during the prelims and must not be used between lessons to go from one class to another, or at break or lunchtimes. Pupils going to and coming from the Co op at lunchtime must keep well away from the Social Area. This is to ensure that pupils sitting their exams are not disturbed. The Social Area Foyer is out of bounds to all pupils at all times unless they are moving from one lesson to another or are in S4-6 and are waiting for an exam to start.</li> <li>4. <b>Pupils are asked to keep noise to a minimum</b> when moving around the school especially in and around the Social Area Foyer and outside rooms where there are 'Exams in Progress' signs.</li> </ol>	G Oldham																				
S1 – S6	<p><b>Social Area Toilets</b></p> <p>Could pupils be reminded the Social Area Toilets are out of bounds during the exams.</p>	CSC																				
S1 – S6	<p><b>SQA classroom displacements:</b></p> <p>Please note the following displacements:-</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="236 1659 1015 1843"> <thead> <tr> <th colspan="4">Thurs 4<sup>th</sup> May</th> </tr> <tr> <th>Period</th> <th>Class</th> <th>Teacher/Room</th> <th>Displaced to</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>Reg</td> <td>3M2</td> <td>Mr Gale/M1</td> <td>Go to B1</td> </tr> <tr> <td>5</td> <td>2U2</td> <td>Mr Gale/M1</td> <td>Go to F12</td> </tr> <tr> <td>6</td> <td>1D1</td> <td>Mr Gale/M1</td> <td>Go to F12</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	Thurs 4 <sup>th</sup> May				Period	Class	Teacher/Room	Displaced to	Reg	3M2	Mr Gale/M1	Go to B1	5	2U2	Mr Gale/M1	Go to F12	6	1D1	Mr Gale/M1	Go to F12	SSC
Thurs 4 <sup>th</sup> May																						
Period	Class	Teacher/Room	Displaced to																			
Reg	3M2	Mr Gale/M1	Go to B1																			
5	2U2	Mr Gale/M1	Go to F12																			
6	1D1	Mr Gale/M1	Go to F12																			

S1 – S6	<p><b>Menu</b></p> <p>Steak Pie Chicken Fajitas Hot Dogs</p> <p>Chocolate Cracknel</p>	Catering
S1 – S6	<p><b>Concert Band</b></p> <p>Concert Band will rehearse at lunchtime in G1 due to the music exams.</p>	I Patterson
S1 – S6	<p><b>Therapeutic Garden</b></p> <p>Pupils S1-6 Therapeutic Garden Logo Competition! The Last Week to Enter!</p> <p>The Therapeutic Garden project is looking for a logo and we need your help! We would like to invite you to design a logo (A4 Size) for our garden. The winning logo will be displayed on all our advertisement materials and will feature in the garden when it is completed. The logo should reflect that this is a therapeutic garden created by Mintlaw Academy. Entries will be judged by the Garden Committee and a prize will be awarded to its talented designer! If you would like any further information about the project to help with your design please see Mrs McKeown or Mr Coull in B19. Please hand in your entries to Mrs McKeown or Mr Coull, B19 by Friday 5th May.</p>	A McKeown
S1 – S6	<p><b>Rock Challenge</b></p> <p>Could all pupils involved in Rock Challenge collect both a consent form and a ticket form from Mrs Urquhart in S6 as soon as possible. Ticket money should be given to Miss Wallace by <b>Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> May</b>. Thank you.</p>	K Urquhart
S1 – S6	<p><b>Whole School Photograph</b></p> <p>Whole school photograph orders should be returned to school, via registration or handed into the school office, no later than 12<sup>th</sup> May 2017.</p>	Admin
S2	<p><b>S2 (2D2, 2M1, 2U1 only)</b></p> <p>The ALEC educator is back in school today to see the pupils who missed their session due to the whole school photo. Could classes please go directly to F5 today at the following times:</p> <p>P1&amp;2: 2U1 and ½ of 2M1 P3&amp;4: 2D2 and ½ of 2M1</p>	N Grant

